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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To :

The Members of

Shera Energy Limited

(Formerly known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly known as Shera Energy Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding
Company”) and its subsidiaries {Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”}, which comprises of the consolidated balance sheet as at 315 March, 2025, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements gives the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, in the manner so required, and gives true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 March, 2025 and their consolidated profit, their consolidated totai comprehensive

income, their consolidated cash flows and their consolidated changes in equity for the vear enged
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in
terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethica! responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on financial statement.

303, Shitiratna, B/s. Radisson Biu Hotel, Nr. Panchvati Circle, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380006.
Ph.:+91 79 48999595 | M. :-+91 999 8484 564  Website : www.keyurshahca.com
E-mail : keyur@keyurshahca.com, ca.keyurshah2015@gmail.com




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31° March, 2025,
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters for each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.

We have determined the following matters to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report:

Tax litigations and contingencies (as described in Note 1.3.24 and 33 of the consolidated
financial statements)

The Group has litigations in respect of certain | We applied the following audit procedures in this
matters at various authority levels, in respect | area, among others to obtain sufficient appropriate
of which, the company has disclosed | audit evidence:

contingent liabilities as at 31% March, 2025,

The management’s assessment with regard
to the tax matters is supported by advice
from independent consultants.

We considered this as a key audit matter, as
evaluation of these matters requires
significant management judgement and
estimation, interpretation of laws and
regulations and application of relevant
judicial precedents to determine the
probability of outflow of economic resources
for recognising provisions and making
related disclosures in  the financial
statements. The application of accounting
principles as given under Ind AS 37,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, in order to determine the
amount to be recognised as a provision, or to
be disclosed as a contingent liability, needs
careful evaluation and judgement to be
applied by the management.

We evaluated and assessed and tested the
design and operating effectiveness of key
controls  surrounding assessment of
litigations;

Obtaining a complete list of litigation
matters and reading the underlying orders
and other communications received from
tax  authorities and  management’s
responses thereto, to assess the status of
the litigations;

Evaluating the independence, objectivity
and competence of management’s experts
involved; '

Reading the management’s experts advice,
as applicable;

Evaluating the management’s assessment
on the probability of outcome and the
magnitude of potential outfiow of economic
resources in respect of tax matters including
involvement of our tax experts for assessing
complex tax matters, based on recent
rulings and latest developments in case
laws;




e Evaluating  appropriateness of the
Company’s disclosures in the financial
statements,

Based on the above procedures, the assessment
made by management in respect of disclosures
made in ‘contingent liabilities’ relating to these
matters in the consolidated financial statements
was considered o be appropriate.

Information other than the financial statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements, Standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consalidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information, compare with the financial statements of the subsidiaries audited by the
other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work
of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the
subsidiaries is traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position and
Consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash
flows and changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133
of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the Company included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and




completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statement, that gives a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have bheen used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

_and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has na realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

. Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i} of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to




continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements o, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group fo cease to continue as & going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

e Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements of which we are Independent Auditors. For the other entities included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and,
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31% March, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

a) Two subsidiaries, located in India, whose financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 32,197.03
Lakhs as at 31st March, 2025, total revenue of Rs, 1,00,283.46 Lakhs, total net profit after tax
of Rs. 1339.93 Lakhs, total comprehensive profit of Rs.1336.09 Lakhs, and net cash inflow of Rs.
833.55 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2025 as considered in the Statement. These
annual financial statements have been audited by us.




b)

¢}

d}

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of 1 subsidiary located in
Zambia, whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 351.66
Lakhs as at 31st March 2025, revenue from operation Rs. iNii, and net cash Infiow amounting to
Rs. (14.90) Lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2025, as considered in the consolidated
financial Statement. This financial statements / financial information has been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these subsidiary and our report in torms of sub sections {3) and {11) of Seclion
143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports
of the other auditors.

In case of subsidiaries located outside India whose financial statements and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with the accaunting principles generally
accepted in their respective countries and which have been audited by other auditors under
generally accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The Holding
Company's management has converted the financial statements of such subsidiaries located
outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in their respective countries to
accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion
adjustments made by the Holding Company's management. Our opinion in so far as it relates
to the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside India is based on the report of
other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding
Company and audited by us.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements / financial information certified by the Management.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements,

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statement have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.




{c)

(d)

(e)

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, and Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of the
consolidated financial statement. )

In our opinion, the aforesald Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
consolidated financial statements of the holding company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the
‘Other matter’ paragraph:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group, in its consolidated financial statements
— Refer note 33 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group did not have any materlal foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its Subsidiary companies
incorporated in india.

a) The respective management of the holding company and its subsidiary company
which in incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 41 to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or such subsidiary
company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign %ggtities




(h)

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or
on behalf of the respective Holding Company or such subsidiary
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or '

« Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b} The respective management of the halding company and its subsidiary company
which in incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 41 to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Holding Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall:

» directly orindirectly, lend or invest in other persans or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or
on behalf of the Funding Party or

¢  Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatements.

v. Nodividend has been declared or paid during the year ended 31st larch, 2025 by the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries, as the provisions of Section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16)
of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry
of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act
which are required to be commented upon by us.




(i)

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company which are companies incorporated in India has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended 3ist March, 2025
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with in respect of the accounting software.

For Keyur Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.,: 141173W

Keyur Shah
Proprietor
Membership No.: 153774 Date:28% May, 2025
UDIN : 25153774BMIOLL1969 Place: Ahmedabad



With reference to the “Annexure A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of the Holding Company, Subsidiary companies in incorporated in india on Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, We report the Following:

According to the information and explanations given to us, companies incorporated in India and
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, there have been no remarks included in their
reports under Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARQ”), which have been reproduced as
per the requirements of the Guidance Note on CARO 2020, issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Shera Energy
Limited (Formerly known as Shera Energy Private Limited) on the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Shera Energy Limited as
of and for the year ended 31% March, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Shera Energy Limited (Formerly known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”} and its subsidiary, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI"), These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are
companies incorporated in India, internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by ICAlL, and
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143({10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial contrals.




Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Consclidated
Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected .depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements

A Company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements Is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference io these Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over




financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements to future year are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Consoligated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors, as referred to in Other Matters paragraph
below, the Holding Company, its subsidiary, which are companies incorporated in India, have,
maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2025, based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the ICAI

For Keyur Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 141173W

Keyur Shah
Proprietor
Membership No.: 153774 Date: 28" May, 2025
UDIN : 25153774BMIOLL1969 Place: Ahmedabad



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Ra;as%han,!ndla -302013
“CIN : L3110ZRJ2009PLC030434
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

{Amount In Lakhs)

sr. Particutars Note As at As at
No. No. 31st March, 2025 3ist March, 2024
I ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
a) Property Plant & Equipments 2 9,801.95 8,764.,52
b} Intangible Assets 2 117.01 117.07
¢) Capital Work-in-progress 2 2,108.70 522.60
- Other Financial Assets 3 370.83 386.10
Total Non-Current Assets 12,398.48 9,790.29
B  Current Assets
a) Inventories 4 24,031.10 19,710.27
b} Financial Assets
- Trade receivables 5 15,478.92 11,403.90
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 5,808.12 402.01
- Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 7 1,351.38 1,189.82
- L.oans 8 169.86 168.33
- Other Financial Assets 9 123.48 148.03
c) Other Current Assets 10 1,991.58 1,543.,17
d) Other Tax Assets {net) 11 - 52.24
Total Current Assets 48,954.44 34,617.77
TOTAL ASSETS 61,352.92 44,408.06
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
a) Equity Share capital 12 2,443.93 2,278.83
b} Other Equity - attributable to owners of the company 13 12,897.26 8,413.22
Equity attributable to shareholders of the company 15,341.19 10,692.05
2 Non Controlling Interest 4,680.96 2,074.36
Total Equity 20,022.15 12,766.41
3 LIABILITIES
A Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
- Long Term Borrowings 14 4,424.25 4,241.51
b) Long Term Provisions 15 lie.14 52.13
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net} 16 1,007.17 887.50
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,547.56 5,181.14
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SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

_ Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013
CIN : L31102RJ2009PLCO30434

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

{Amount In Lakhs)
Sr- Mata Y

Particulars T M3 G As at
No. No, 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

B Current Liabilities
aj Financial Liabilities
- Short Term Borrowings 17 14,146.06 : 7,722.35
- Trade payables 18
{f) Total outstanding dues of other than Micro

1 . .

Enterprise and Small Enterprises 6,704.78 14,455.43
- tstandi . .
{li} Total outs landlng dues of Micro Enterprise and 170.90 7313
Small Enterprises

- Other Financial Liabilities 18A 4,255.40 3,719.00
b) Short-Term Provisions 19 213.24 150.56
¢} Other Current Liabilities 20 176.91 302.40
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 111.93 37.64
Total Current Liabilities _ 35,783.22 26,460.51
Total Liabilities 41,330.78 . 31,641.65
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 61,352,93 44,408.06

The accompanying notes are integral part of these Consolidated
financial statements
As per report of even date

1-43

For, Keyur Shah & Co.
F.R. No: 141173W
Chartered Accountant

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
For, Shera Energy Limited
i =
M c)\. ; 9’"’/)/
ant N o

Keyur Sha¥ Sheikh Naseem Shivani Sheikh
Proprietor Chairman & Managing Director {Whole-timeDirector)
M.No, 153774 {DIN: 02467366) (DIN: 02467557}
Ny« P
d‘7 'ﬂj@ :
Sdmit Singh Jyoti Goyal
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
M.No:A57211

Date ;- 28th May, 2025 Date :- 28th May, 2025

Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Jaipur
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SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -202013
’ CIN : L31102RJ2002PLCO30434
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sr. Note For the year ended For tha vear anded
Particulars ’ - TP
No. No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
I Income
aj Revenue from operations 22 1,27,729.88 87,510.42
b) Other income 23 175.43 121.46
Total Income 1,27,905.31 87,631.88
Il Expenses
a) Cost of materials consumed 24 1,22,103.92 81,340.94
b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade 25 (5,285.81) (2,990.05)
c} Employee Benefit Expenses 26 1,684.26 1,237.76
d) Finance costs 27 2,428.45 3,036.08
e} Depreciation and amortization expense 28 600.11 554.21
f) Other Expenses 29 3,354.79 2,788.04
Total Expenses 1,24,885.72 85,966.98
it Profit Before Exceptional item and Tax (I-I) 3,019.59 1,664.90
IV Exceptional ltem - 220.00
V  Profit Before Tax (lH+iV) 3,019.59 1,884.90
VI Tax Expense 30
a) Current tax 651.18 270.25
b} Deferred tax (Liability) / Assets 128.68 209.82
Total Tax Expenses 779.86 480.07
VI Profit After Tax [PAT} (V-VI) 2,239.73 1,404.83
VIl Other Comprehensive Income [/ {Expense)
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss (36.06} 24.06
income tax in respect of above 9.00 (6.08}
b) items that may be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Income tax in respect of above
Taotal Other Comprehensive Income (27.06) 17.97
VIl Total Comprehensive income for the Year (VIV} 2,212.67 1,422.80




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
- {Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013
" CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2025
{Amount In Lakhs)

Sr. . ote For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars

No. No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Net Profit after Tax attributable to :
a) Owner of the Company o 1,779.63 1,187.72
b} Non Controlling Interest 460,10 217.11
Other comprehensive (loss)/income attributable to:
a) Owner of the Company {25.01) 17.49
b} Non Controlling Interest {2.05) 0.48
Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the year attributable
to:-
a} Owner of the Company 1,754.62 1,205.21
b} Non Controlling Interest 458.05 217.59
Net profit after taxes and non-controlling interests 1,779.63 1,187.72
Paid-up equity share capital (Face Value Rs. 10 Per Share) 2,443.93 2,278.83
Other Equity 12,897.26 8,413.22

Xl Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10/- each (in Rs.}

a) Basic 31 7.80 521
b} Diluted 31 7.80 5.21
The accompanying notes are integral part of these Consolidated financial
statements i

As per report of even date

For, Keyur Shah & Co.
F.R. No: 141173wW
Chartered Accountants

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
For, Shera Energy Limited

1 % g
W %
hivani Sh

Sheikh Naseem eikh
Chairman & Managing Director {Whole-timeDirector)

Propnetor

M.No. 153774 {DIN: 02467366) (DIN: 02467557)
N ©
o Ty
Sumit Singh Jyoti Goyal
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
M.No:A57211
Date :- 28th May, 2025 Date :- 28th May, 2025

Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Jaipur



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

, Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLCO30434

Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the period ended as on 31st March, 2025

-

(Amount In Lakhs)

) Forthe year ended For the yaar anded
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Cash Flow form Operating Activities o
Net profit Before Tax and Extraordinary lteams 3,019.59 1,884.90
Adjustments For:
Depreciation 600.11 554.21
Provision For Gratuity 41.13 26.79
Adjustment related to OCl effect (36.08) 24.06
Interest Received 159.85 111.19
Interest and Finance Charges 2,425.18 3,036.08
Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (7.43) {2.72)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 6,202.47 5,634.51
Adjustment For:
Changes in Inventories (4,320.83) (3,698.43)
Changes in Trade receivables (4,075.02} (1,945.64)
Changes in Other Financial Asset 24.55 4.75
Changes in Other Financial Liabilities 540.40 (527.31)
““Changes in Other Current Asset (448.41) 77.67
: Changes in Trade Payables 2,347.13 4,503.22
Changes in Short Term Provisions 62.68 22.07
Changes in Long Term Provisions 22.88 9.53
Changes in Current Labilities (125.49) (1.78)
Cash Generated from Operations 230.36 4,078.59
Income Tax (524.66) {261.05)
Net Cash From f{Used In ) Operating Activities (A) {294.30) 3,817.54
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work In Progress (5,917.94) (2,238.20)
Sale of Fixed Assets 2,784.30 859.81
Due to changes in the control of subsidiary(ies) (222.43} 572.74
Interest Received (159.95) (111.19}
Changes in Bank Balances Other than cash & Cash Equivalent and (146.29} {431.73)
Other Financial Assets
Net Cash From f{Used In ) Investing Activities (B) {3,662.31) {1,348.57)




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013
"CIN : 131102RJ20059PLCO30434

Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the period ended as on 31st March, 2025

o

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 165.10
Security Premium 2,869.34 -
Adjustment related to Changes Minority interest 2,148.54 4.16
Interest and Finance Charges (2,425.18) {3,036.08)
Changes in Short Term Borrowing 6,423.71 587.76
Changes in Short Term Lease - (36.65)
Changes in Short-term loans and advances {1.53) {35.59)
Proceeds from Long term borrowings 6,119.04 3,265.48
Repayment of Long term borrowings (5,936.30) (3,172.74)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (c) 9,362.71 {2,413.65)
Net Increase / {Decrease} in Cash (A}+(B)+{C) 5,406.11 55.31
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 402,01 346.70
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,808.12 402.01

NOTE: The above cash flow has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 -

statement of cash flows.

As per report of even date

For, Keyur Shah & Co.
F.R. No; 141173W
Chartered Accountants

Keyur Sha
Proprietor
M.No. 153774

Date :- 28th May, 2025
Place :- Ahmedabad

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
or, Shera Energy Limited

SV G o

Sheikh Naseern hivani Sheikh

Chairman & Managing Director {Whole-timeDirector)
{DIN: 02467366) (DIN: 02467557)
'\ L) -
/ A ot
Suntit Singh Jyoti Goyal
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
M.No:A57211

Date :- 28th May, 2025
Place :- Jaipur



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March, 2025 )

NOTE - 1 - Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period ended on 315 March, 2025

1.1

1.2

1.3

13.1

Group Overview:

Shera Energy Limited (‘the Group’/'the Holding Group) is a Public limited Group (Formerly known as
Shera Energy Private Limited} domiciled and incorporated in India. The registered office of the Group
is located at F-269-8B, Road No. 13 V.K. industrial Area Jaipur-302013 Rajasthan, india.

The Group is engaged in the activity of manufacturer of non-ferrous metal products and its alloy
products and winding wires.

Following are the details of the subsidiaries consolidated in these financial statements:

Name of the Principal activities Country of % Equity interest
entity Incorporation | 31t March, | 31t March,
2025 2024
Rajputana manufacturer of non-
Industries ferrous metal products India 51.01% 69.47%
limited
Shera Metal manufacturer of non- . o o
-| Private Limited | ferrous metal products India 85.55% 73.20%
She:‘fa .Zambia manufacturer of non- Zambia 98.00% 98.00%
limited ferrous metal products

General Information & Statement of Compliance with ind AS:

‘These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the group (also called as

consolidated financial Statements) prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standard {“Ind AS")
notified under the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount:

1. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities {including derivative instruments if any), and
2. Defined Benefit Plans — Plan Assets

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting
standards (‘Ind AS’), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Group’s Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also its
functional currency.




Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31% March, 2025)

1.3.2 Basis of consclidation

The consolidated financial statements have comprised financial statements of the Holding Group and
its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are all entities {including structured entities) over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to
direct the relevant activities of the entity. The Group can have power over the investee even if it owns
less than majority voting rights i.e. rights arising from other contractual arrangements. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases. Statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income
{"OCI')) of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are recognized from the effective date
of acquisition, or up to the effective date of disposal, as applicable. The Group combines the financial
statements of the Holding Group and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, income and expenses, Intergroup transactions, balances and unrealized gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Group and entities
controlled by the Group i.e. its subsidiaries. It also includes the Group's share of profits, net assets and
retained post-acquisition reserves of subsidiaries that are consolidated using the equity or
proportionate method of consolidation, as applicable.

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to the variable returns of the entity and
the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.

Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other members of the Group.

Intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-Controlling interest in net profits or losses of consolidated sybsidiaries for the Period is identified
and adjusted against the income or loss in order to arrive at the net income or loss attributable to the
shareholders of the company. Non-Controlling interest in the net assets of the consolidated financial
statements consists of the amount of equity attributable to the Non-Controlling shareholders at the
dates on which investments are made by the company in the subsidiary companies and further
movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of initial investments as stated above.

The difference between the cost to the group of investment in subsidiaries and the proportionate
share in the equity of the investee company as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognized in the
consolidated financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be. Goodwill arising
on consolidation is tested for impairment annually. The proportionate share in equity has been
calculated by time proportioning the adjusted profits/losses of the subsidiary company.




Shera Energy Limited
{Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
{Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315 March, 2025 )

1.3.3

1.3.4

Fair Value Measurement
Some of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This
includes a financial reporting team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value
measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

The financial reporting team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation
adjustments. If third party information, such as pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then
the financial reporting team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the
conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value
hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows.

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liahilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable
inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data as far
as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels
of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same
level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The group recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

Current and Non-Current Classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current /Non- Current

classification. An asset is treated as Current when it is —

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
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A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

1.3.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

{(a) Tangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising
from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant
and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately.

Other Indirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project
development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and
disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Depreciation

Free hold land is not depreciated. Improvement costs are amortized over the period of the lease.
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using Straight Line Method (SLM).
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following assets, where useful life is different than
those prescribed in Schedule 1I: ) :

Name of Property, Plants and Equipment Useful Life*

Building { Leasehold Development) 10 Years

*The useful life has been assessed based on technical evaluation, taking into account the nature
of the asset and the estimated usage basis management’s best judgement of economic-benefits
from those classes of assets.
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The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition y

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

(b) Capital Work-in-Progress and Capital Advances

(c)

Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is
shown as a “Capital Work-in-Progress”. The Capital Work-in-Progress is stated at cost. Any
expenditure in relation to survey and investigation of the properties is carried as Capital Work-in-
Progress. Such expenditure is either capitalized as cost of the projects on completion of
construction project or the same is expensed in the period in which it is decided to abandon such
project. Any advance given towards acquisition of Property, Plants and Equipment outstanding at
each balance sheet date is disclosed as “Other Current Assets”.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the Intangible Assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

{d) Amortization

The amortization expenses on Intangible assets with the finite lives are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. The Group’s intangible assets comprises assets with finite usefu! life, which are
amortised on a straight-fine basis over the period of their expected useful life as tabulated below:

Particulars Useful Life

Accounting , Antivirus and Other Software ' 3 Years

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite useful life
is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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(e) De-recognition
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible Asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.3.6 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets — Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

1.3.7

The Group assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any Property,
Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units {CGU) may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to
determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted
to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

There are no losses from impairment of assets to be recognized in the consolidated financia!
statements.

Lease

(a} As a Lessee
The Entity, as a lessee, recognises a right- of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements,
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset.

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an
identified asset and the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and
has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-of- use asset shall comprise of
the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if
any, and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease lability. The right-of-use assets are depreciated
using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful
life of right-of-use asset.

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
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1.3.8

1.3.9

1.3.10

{b) As a Lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is
classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

investment Properties

The property that is held for capital appreciation or for earning rentals or both or whose future use is
undetermined is classified as Investment Properties. ltems of investment properties are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for its intended use. Investment properties are depreciated on straight line method on pro-rata basis at
the rates specified therein. Subsequent expenditure including cost of major overhaul and inspection is
recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

Inventories

ltems of inventories under raw material, Work in Progress and consumables are measured at cost and
finished good and other items are valued at cost and net realizable value w.e. less after providing for
obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other
costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their
respective present location and condition.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they
are incurred.
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1.3.11

1.3.12

Employee Benefits

(a} Short-Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees
render the services. ’

(B) Post-Employment Benefits

a. Defined Contribution Plans _
The Entity recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable
to the scheme is recognised as a liability. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognhised as an agsset to
the extent that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund,

b. Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity Scheme: The Group pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of
service with the Group at the time of resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days
basic salary and dearness allowances for every completed year of service as per the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is
calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the
benefit is expected to be derived from employees’ services.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur in Other Comprehensive Income.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those
goods ar services.

The entity has generally typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the
customer,

Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the goods is made
available to the customer, provided transfer of title to the customer occurs and the Group has not
retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to the goods shipped.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised on when the services are rendered and related cost
are incurred over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance
obligations at the reporting period.
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Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Group expects to be entitled to in
exchange for transferring distinct goods or services to a customer as specified in the contract,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and duties collected on
behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations
and a receivable is recognised when it becomes unconditional.

Export Incentives
Export incentive revenues are recognized when the right to receive the credit is established and there
is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection,

Interest Income
Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.

Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the amount has been established.

Provision for Price Variation

In accordance with the prevailing international market practice, the purchase and sale of copper
products are accounted for on provisional invoice basis pending final invoice in terms of purchase
contract/ order pending on the price of LME,

Group is following practice of recognizing the difference of the value of provisional invoice and final
invoice of its customers whose final invoice could not be raised in the current financial year by way of
price variation claims which is included in the turnover of the Group.

Surplus / (Loss) on disposal of Property, Plants and Equipment / Investments

Surplus or loss on disposal of property, plants and equipment or investment is recorded on transfers of
title from the Group, and is determined as the difference between the sales price and carrying value of
the property, plants and equipment or investments and other incidental expenses.

Rental Income

Rental income arising from operating lease on investments properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease term except the case where the incremental lease reflects inflationary effect
and rental income is accounted in such case by actual rent for the period.

Insurance Claim
Claim receivable on account of insurance is accounted for to the extent the Group is reasonably certain
of their ultimate collections.

Other Income
Revenue from other income is recognized when the payment of that related income is received or
credited.
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1.3.13

1.3.14

1.3.15

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to
the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign
currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
which are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded
using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or
Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of
Profit and Loss, respectively).

Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants in the nature of subsidies which are non-refundable are recognized as income where there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with all the necessary conditions attached to them.
Income from grants is recognized on a systematic basis over periods in which the related costs that are
intended to be compensated by such grants are recognized. Government grant in nature of investment
subsidy is credited to capital reserve.

Refundable government grants are accounted in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principle of Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments”. It is recognized as income when there is a reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with all necessary conditions attached to the grants. Income
from such benefit is recognized on a systematic basis over the period of the grants during which the
Group recognizes interest expense corresponding to such grants. ‘

Financial Instruments - Financial Assets

(A) Initial Recognition and Measurement
All Financial Assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial
Assets are recognised using trade date accounting.
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{B) Subsequent Measurement

a,

{c)

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of
the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Further, the entity, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured certain
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Group has made such election on an instrument-
by-instrument basis. These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent
consideration recognized under a business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election,
subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments are recognized in OCl. However,
the entity recognizes dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is measured at FVTPL.
Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the entity changes its business
model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting
period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind
AS 109 - Financial Instruments.

Investments

Investments are classified in to Current or Non-Current Investments. Investments that are readily
realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of acquisition are
classified as Current Investments. All other Investments are classified as Non - Current Investments.
However, that part of Non - Current Investments which are expected to be realized within twelve
months from the Balance Sheet date is also presented under “Current Investments” under “Current
portion of Non-Current Investments” in consonance with Current/Non-Current classification of
Schedule - |1l of the Act.

All the equity investment which covered under the scope of Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” is
measured at the fair value. Investment in Mutual Fund is measured at fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL). Trading Instruments are measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL}.

(D) Investment in Subsidiaries

The Entity has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at cost less impairment loss (if any).




Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31%* March, 2025 )

(E) Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL).

1.3.16 Finanéiai Instruments - Financial Liabilities

1.3.17

(A) Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable
cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
cost.

(B) Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and
other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

The Entity enters into derivative contracts in the nature of forward currency contracts with external
parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency denominated financial assets
measured at Amortised cost.

The entity formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency contracts
(‘hedging instrument’) and recognised financial assets (‘hedged item’) through a formal documentation
at the inception of the hedge relationship in line with the Group’s Risk Management objective and
strategy.

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting principles
prescribed for a cash flow hedge under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’.

Recognition and measurement of cash flow hedge:

The Entity strictly uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations relating to certain forecasted transactions. As per Ind AS 109 - Financial
Instruments, foreign currency forward contracts are initially measured at fair value and are re-
measured at subsequent reporting dates. Changes in the fair value of these derivatives that are
designated and effective as hedges of future cash flows are recognised in hedge reserve (under
reserves and surplus) through other comprehensive income and the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

The accumulated gains / losses on the derivatives accounted in hedge reserve are transferred to the
statement of profit and loss in the same period in which gains / losses on the underlying item hedged
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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1.3.18

1.3.19

1.2.20

Derecognition:

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. When hedge accounting is discontinued for a
cash flow hedge, the net gain or loss will remain in hedge reserve and be reclassified to the statement
of profit and loss in the same period or periods during which.the formerly hedged transaction is
reported in the statement of profit and loss. If a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
net cumulative gains / losses recognised in hedge reserve is transferred to the statement of profit and
loss.

Fair Value Hedge:

The Entity designates derivative contracts or non-derivative Financial Assets/Liabilities as hedging
instruments to mitigate the risk of change in fair value of hedged item due to movement in interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices.

Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designated and qualify as
fair value hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the hedging relationship no longer
meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of maturity.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Entity derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractua! rlghts to the cash flows from the
Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition
under Ind AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Group's
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Financial Instruments — Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it
intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the, asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Taxes on Income

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income. In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

(A) Current Tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance
sheet date.
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13.21

1.3.22

1.3.23

(B} Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can
be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period.

Presentation

The entity offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off
corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Group.

Segment Reporting

Segments are identified having regard to the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the
internal organization and management structure. The Group primarily operates in non-ferrous metal
segment of business hence looking to the nature of business segment reporting is not applicable to
Group

Research and Deavelopment
Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and
when incurred.

Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the project is
expected to generate future economic benefits, it is probable that those future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured reliably, else it is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity share.
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share to take
into account the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are
deemed converted as at the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.
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1.3.29 (A} Recent Pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.,
MCA has notified ind AS-117 — Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS-116 — Leases,
relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The
Group has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has deter:;ménéd that
it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(B) Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty:
The preparation of the Group’s Financial Statements requires management to make judgment,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets or liabilities affected in next financial years.

I. Income Tax
The entity tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in estimating budgeted
profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the income tax provisions, including
the amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain.

Il. Property Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Estimates are involved in determining the cost attributable to bringing the assets to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
the management. Property, Plant and Equipment/Intangible Assets are depreciated/amortised
over their estimated useful life, after taking into account estimated residual vaiue.

Management reviews the estimated useful life and residual values of the assets annually in
order to determine the amount of depreciation/ amortisation to be recorded during any
reporting period. The useful life and residual values are based on the Group’s historical
experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The
depreciation/amortization for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from
previous estimates.

lll. Befined Benefits Obligations

The costs of providing Gratuity and other post-employment benefits are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS — 19, “Employee Benefits” over the
period during which benefit is derived from the employees’ services. It is determined by using
the Actuarial Valuation and assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the management.
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These assumptions include salary escalation rate, discount rates,
expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the
valuation and its long term in nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to change
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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IV, Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various
judgments and assumptions.

V. Recoverability of Trade Receivables
Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

V1. Provisions :
The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability {including litigations) requires the
application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change.
The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take
account of changing facts and circumstances.

Vil. Impairment of Financial and Non — Financial Assets
The impairment provisions for Financial Assets are based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected cash loss rates. The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group’s past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

In case of non-financial assets Group estimates asset’s recoverable amount, which is higher of
an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. :

VIH. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible temporary differences and
unused tax losses for which there is probability of utilisation against the future taxable profit.
The Group uses judgment to determine the amount of deferred tax that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits and business developments.
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SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLCO30434
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended as on 31st March, 2025

-

Note - 2B - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Computer Software Good_w:li.on Total
- Consolidation

Gross Block
As at 31 March, 2023 1,82 116.51 118.33
Additions 0.47 0.47
Disposals/ Adjustments - -
As at 31 March, 2024 2.29 116.51 118.80
Additions - - -
Disposals/ Adjustments - - -
As at 31 March, 2025 2.29 116.51 118.80
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 31 March, 2023 1.67 - 1.67
Depreciation charge for the year 0.07 0.07
Reversal on Disposal of Assets - -
As at 31 March, 2024 1.74 - 1.74
Depreciation charge for the year 0.07 0.07
Reversal on Disposal of Assets - - -
As at 31 March, 2025 1.81 - 1.81
Net Block
Balance as on 31 March, 2024 0.55 116.51 117.07
Balance as on 31 March, 2025 0.48 116,51 117.01
Note - 2C - CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Particulars Asset in WIP Total
Gross Block
As at 31 March, 2023 213.48 213.48
Additions 941.78 941.78
Capitalised During the Year 632.66 632.66
As at 31 March, 2024 522.60 522,60
Additions 4,163.40 4,163.40
Capitalised During the Year 2,577.30 2,577.30
As at 31 March, 2025 2,108.70

Refer Note No: 2.1

2,108.70
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note - 2.1 - Capital Work in Progress Ageing Schedule

As at 31st March, 2025 {Amount In Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Lessthan 1 1-2 2-3 Morethan3
Total
year Years Years Years
Projects in progress 2,108.70 2,108.70
As at 31st March, 2024 - {Amount in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 2-3 More than 3
Total
year Years Years Years

Projects in progress 522.60 522.60




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

{Amount In Lakhs)
Note - 3 - Other Financial Assets- Non Current
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Unsecured - Considered Good
Security Deposits Against Supply 5.11 5.11
Security Deposits 104.40 107.34
Vendor Registration 1.00 _ 1.00
Power Security 126.14 104,12
Earnest Money Deposit AVVINL 9.28 9.27
Bank Fixed deposit more than 12 Months 124.90 159,26
Total 370.83 386.10
Note - 4 - Inventories
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Raw materials 1,610.65 2,575.64
Work-in-progress - 122,301.34 16,856.57
Finished goods/ Stock in Trade 119.11 278.06
Total 24,031,10 19,710.27

Note :- Raw Materials, Work in Progress and Stores and Spares are valued at Landed Cost. Finished Goods and Scrap are
valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is less.

Note:- Inventories is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial
Year.

iNote - 5 - Trade Receivables - Current

Particulars As at Asat
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Considered Goods 15,557.17 11,461.03
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (Doubtful Debts) {78.25) (57.13)
Total - 15,478.92 11,403.90

Note:-
1, Refer Note No :- 5.1 for Aging of Trade Receivables
2. Trade Receivables is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial

Year.
3. Trade receivables include amounts due from related parties which are unsecured, considered good, and have arisen

in the normal course of business. Outstanding amount : Rs. 694,32 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2025 and Rs. 3.10 Lakhs as
on 31st March, 2024 which have been described in detail in Note : 40.




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K, Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note - 5.1~ Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31st March, 2025 {Amount In Lakhs}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less More
Parti ] . - 2-
articulars Not Dus than 6 Months 1-2 3 than 3 Total
1 Year Years Years

Months Years
Considered Good 15,084.28 220.84 18.07 233.97 15,657.17
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (78.25)
Trade Receivahles 15,084.28 220.84 18.07 - 233,97 15,478.92

As at 31st March, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less . More
icul M - . - 2-
Particulars Not Due than 6 6 Months i-2 3 than 3 Total
1Year Years Years

Months Years
Considered Good - 10,388.86 83%.20 - - 233.97 11,461.03
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - - - - - - {57.13)
Trade Receivables - 10,388.86 838.20 . - 233.97 11,403.90
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 6 - Cash & Cash Equivalents

{Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Cash and Cash Equivalents .
Cash in Hand 15.48 16.92
Bank Balance
In Current Accounts 3,042.25 22.25
in Deposit Accounts (maturity within 3 months from reporting 2,201.38 362,84
date)
State Bank of India -Cash Credit 549.01
Total 5,808.12 402,01

Note:- Cash in hand is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial

Year.

Note -7- Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Balances with bank in Fixed deposit accounts (maturity More than
1,351.38 1,189,
3 months but less than 12th Months from reporting date) 89.82
Total 1,351.38 1,189.82

Note:- Cash in hand is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial

Year.

Note - 8 - Loans

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Loans & Advances
Loans to Others 122,79 113.82
Loans to Staff 47.07 54.51
Total 169.86 168.33
Note - 9 - Other Financial Assets
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2025

31st March, 2024

Other Financial Asstes

Advance for Cash or in Kind or for value to be received 13.39 38.44
Security Deposit Against Supply 5.44 10.44
Interest Receivable from Power Security 12.72 12.48
Short Term Security Deposit Against Supply 80.44 80.44
QOther Financial Assets 7.49 5.23

Total 123.48 148.03
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

{Amount in Lakhs)
Note - 10 - Other Current Assets

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Loans & Advances '
Advance for Expenses ) 4.52 6.13
Advance to Suppliers 552,73 372.82
Prepaid Expenses 138.85 390.54
Balances with Revenue Authorities 364.26 445,31
Advance for Capital Goods 635.73 161.17
Others
MEIS License Account - 0.03
Others 295.49 167.17
Total 1,991.58 1,543.17
Note - 11 - Other Tax Assets
Particulars Asat As at
31ist March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Prepaid Income Tax/ TDS (Net of Prov, if any) ~ 52.24
Total - 52.24
Note - 12 - Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Authorised
25,500,000 (Previous Year 25,500,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,550.00 2,550.00
2,550.00 2,550.00
Issued,Subscribed & Paid up
2,44,35,347 (.Prewous year 22,788,347) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 2 443.93 2278.83
each fully paid up
Total 2,443.93 2,278.83

Note - The Company issued 16,51,000 new equity shares on preferencial basis at Rs. 184/- per share (including a
premium of Rs. 174/- per share) by passing resolution at the meeting of board of directors as on 24th March, 2025.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 13 - Other Equity

{Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Securities Premium Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,698.66 1,698.66
Add : Securities premium credited on share issue 2,869.34 -
Balance at the end of the year (A} 4,568.00 1,698.66
Retained Earning
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,491.91 4,731.45
Add: Net Profit/{Net Loss) For the year 2,239.73 1,404.83
Less: Non Controlling Interest {460.10) (217.12)
Add- Profit / Loss due to change in control of subsidiary(ies) {222.43) 572,74
Add: Reversal Of elimination 82.51
Other Adjustment (Transition Provision) -
Balance at the end of the year (B) 8,131.62 6,491.91
Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 152.85 152.85
Balance at the end of the year (C) 152.85 152.85
Capital Reserve On Consolidation
Opening Balance 45.24 45.24
Balance at the end of the year (D) 45.24 45,24
(1) TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 12,897.71 8,388.66
Other Comprehensive Income (OCi)
Balance at the beginning of the year 24.56 7.24
Add / (Less) during the period in P & L {36.06) 24.06
Tax Impact during the year 9.00 (6.09)
Add / (Less) :- Share of Non Controlling Interest {Net of Tax) 2.05 {0.48)
Add / (Less) :- Adjustment during the year - {0.17)
Balance at the end of the year (E) {0.45) 24.56
( 11 JTotal Other Equity {1+ E) 12,897.26 8,413.22




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industriai Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 14 - Long Term Borrowings

{Amount in Lakis)

. As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Secured Borrowings
From Banks and NBFC 3,954.45 2,950.42
Less: IND AS Transaction Cost Adjustment 30.20 13.76
Total (A) 3,924.25 2,936.66
Unsecured Borrowings
From Banks and NBFC ~500.00 -
Total (B) 500.00 -
Loans from Directars & Intercorporate
Intercorporate Deposit - 860.59
Loans From directors - 422.74
Sheikh Naseem - 21.52
Total {C) . 1,304.85
Total (A+B+C) 4,424.25 4,241.51

Note :-Refer Note Number 14.1 for term & Condition related to Borrowing Taken By Company
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SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025
(Amount In Lakhs)

Note - 15 - Long Term Provisions

Particulars As afc As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Provision for Employee benefits
Gratuity 1l6.14 52.13
Total 116.14 52.13

Note - 16 - Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities

Particulars As at Asat

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Allowance for doubtful debts 78.25 23.40
Unabsorbed Loss and Depreciation Carried Forward - 144.56
Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liability 124.22 54.88
Total Assets 202.47 222.84
Total Deferred Tax Assets 52.65 57.24
WDV as Per Companies Act 2013 9,564.52 8,510.23
WDV as Per Income Tax Act 5,560.74 4,936.14
Difference in WDV 4,003.78 3,574.09
Deferred Tax Liability on Plant Assets (Gratuity) - 7.85
Deferred Tax ot amotizaion of expense (EIR) 30.21 13.76
Total Liability 4,(333.99 3,595.71
Total Deferred Tax Liability —1,059.82 944.74
Closing (DTA) / DTL at the yearend _ 1,007.17 887.50
Opening (DTA} / DTL T 887.50 671.60
(DTAY / DTL Created during Current Years 119.67 215.91

Refer Note 16.1 for Movement for Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RI2009PLC030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 16,1 - Movement for Defarred Tax Assets / (Liabilitias)

= e —

{Amount In Lakhs)

Deferred Tax ch:f;:';ﬁ:j;
pariculars Asat  Charge/ Credit to Other Asat
31st March, 2024 to Statement of . 31st March, 2025
. Comprehensive
Profit & loss
Income
- Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)
Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liabifity 14.73 8.70 9.00 32.43
Allowance for Doubtful Debts/ Receivables/ Deposit 6.12 14.09 - 20.21
Unabsorbed Loss and Depreciation Carried Forward 36.38 (36.38) - -
Deferred tax on lease liability created under Ind AS 116 - - - -
' 57.23 {13.59) 9,00 52,64
Deferred Tax Liabilities {DTL)
Deferred Tax on Amortization of Expenses 3,56 4,25 - 7.81
Deferred Tax on difference in WDV 935,19 112.81 - 1052.00
Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liability 1.98 (1.98) - -
944.73 115.08 - 1,059.81
Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilitias) (Net) 887.50 128.68 {2.00) 1,007.17
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
pariculars Asat Charge f Cradit to Other As at
31st March, 2023 to Statement of R 31st March, 2024
Comprehensive
Profit & loss
Income
Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)
Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liability 11.96 8.86 {6.09} 14.73
Unabsorbed Loss and Depreciation Carried Forward 0.18 36.20 - 36.38
Allowance for Doubtful Debts/ Receivables/ Deposit 188.59 {182.47) - 6.12
Deferred tax on [ease liability created under Ind AS 116 9.22 (9.22) - -
209.95 {146.63) (6.09}) 57.23
Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) '
Deferred Tax on Amortization of Expenses 3.93 {0.37) - 3.56
Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liability 1.98 - 1.98
Deferred Tax on difference in WDV 877.62 61.57 - 939.19
881.55 63.18 - 944.73
Deferred Tax Assets [ {Liabilities) (Net} 671.60 209.82 6.09 887.50




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
CIN : L31102R)J2009PLCC30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 17 - Short Term Borrowings

Particuiars ' As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Secured (Repayable on Demand) {(From Bank)
State Bank Of India CC 9,175.09 2,933.92
State Bank Of India SCFU 277.77
State Bank Of India EPC 971.55 .
Cash Credit from Banks (BOM) 2,389.48 1,935.16
Total (A) 12,536.12 5,146.85
Current Maturities of Non-Current Borrowings
Current maturities of Long - Term Debt 1,609.94 1,211.82
Secured (Repayable on Demand}
From Bank - LCBD - 561.75
Total{B) 1,609.94 2,173.57
Unsecured (Repayable on Demand)
From Banks and NBFC - 401.93
Total {C) - 401,93
Total (A+B+C) 14,146.06 7,722.35

Note :-Refer Note Number 17.1 for term & Condition related to Borrowing Taken By Company
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SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industriai Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

Note - 18 - Trade Payahles

{Amount in Lakhs})

. As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Trade Payables Others
Trade Payables for Supplies 16,350.67 13,963.85
Trade Payables for Capital Goods 72.63 337.18
Trade Payables for Expenses 281.48 154.40
Total 16,704.78 14,455.43
Trade Payables MSME
Trade Payables for Supplies 170.90 73.13
Total 170.90 73.13
Total 16,875.68 14,528.56

Note :
1) Refer Note Ne. 18.1 for ageing of Trade Payables

2) The Company has initiated the process of identification of Vendors which falls under category of MSME, the

disclosure relating to amount due to MSME are made to the extent information received.

3) Trade Payables for Suppliers includes payables against LC, BG facility Taken by the Company.

4) Inventories is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial Year,
5)Disclosure Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act 2006”) are Provided
as Under, to the Extent the Company has Received Intimation from the “Suppliers” Regarding their Status Under the Act

As at As at
Sub-Total
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to o
each supplier at the end of each accounting year {but within due
date as per the MSMED Act)
» Principal amount due to Micro and Small Enterprise 170.90 73.13

e |nterest due on above

Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along-with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the period.

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
period) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006,

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of -

- each accounting year .
Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to
the Small Enterprises,




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-8, Road No. 13 V.K. industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,iz{dia -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note — 18.1~- Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
As at 31st March, 2025

{Amount In Lakhs)

Outstanding for following petiods from due date of payment

Less More
icul M - 1-2 -
Particulars Not Due thang © Months z-3 than 3 Total
1Year Years Years
Maonths Years
MSME 170.50 170.90
Others 16,704.20 0.34 0.24 16,704.78
Trade Payables - 16,875.10 0.34 0.24 - - 16,875.68
As at 31st March, 2024
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less More
Particul ths - - 2-3
articulars Not Due than 6 & Months 1-2 than 3 Total
1Year Years Years
Months Years
MSME - 73.13 - - - - 73.13
Others - 14,365.48 89.95 - - - 14,455.43
Trade Payables - 14,438.61 89.95 - - - 14,528.56




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
-Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
CIN : 1L31102RJ2009PLC030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2025

{Amount In Lakhs}
Note - 18A - Other Shori term Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Supply Chain Finance 4,259.40 1,585.60
Other Current Liability 2,133.40
Total 4,259.40 3,719.00

Note : The company participates in various supply chain finance programs under which participating suppliers may
voluntarily elect to sell some of all of their Company receivables to third-party financial institutions. Supplier
participation in the programs is solely up to the supplier, and participating suppliers enter their arrangements directly
with the financial institutions. The Company and its suppliers agree on the contractual terms for the goods and services
it procure, including prices, quantities and payment terms, regardless of whether the supplier elects to participate in
these programs, The suppliers’ voluntary inclusion of invoices in these programs has no bearing on our payment terms,
Further, the company has no economic interest in a supplier's decision to participate in these programs: As at 31st
March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024, confirmed supplier invoices that are outstanding and subject to the third-party
programs included in accounts payable on the balance sheets were 4259.40 Lakhs and 1585.60 Lakhs respectively, The
company do not believe that future changes in the availability of supply chain financing will have a significant impact on

the company’s liquidity.

Note - 19 - Short Term Provisions

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Provision for Expense 205.16 147.81
Gratuity {Unfunded) 8.08 2,75
Total 213.24 150,56
Note - 20 - Other Current Liabilities (Non Financial)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Advance from customers 119.61 235.07
Statutory Dues - GST and others 57.30 67.33
Total 176.91 302.40
Note - 21 - Current Tax Liabilities
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Provision for Income Tax [net of prepaid taxes] 111.93 37.64
Total 111.93 37.64




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K, Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note - 22 - Revenue From Operations

{Amount In Lakhs)

for the year ended

tefotH]

Crr tha vneas o
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Particulars 315t March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Sale of Products
Expart Sales 8,827.99 4,452.00
Domestic Sales 1,18,125.49 82,975.94
Other Operating Revenue 776.40 82.48
Total 1,27,729,88 87,510,42
Note - 23 - Other income
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Interest Income 159.95 111.19
Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (net} - 1.24
Other Non Operating income 8.05 6.31
Profit On Sale Of Fixed Assets 7.43 2.72
Total 175.43 121.46
23.1 Interest Income comprises:
Interest from Banks on Deposit 114.15 108.27
Interest on Income Others 43.85 0.61
Interest on Income tax Refund 1.95 2.31
Total 159.95 111.19
Note - 24 - Cost Of Materials Consumed
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Opening Stock at the beginning of the year 2,575.64 1,867.29
Add : Purchases and Incidental Expenses {Net of returns, claims/ discount, if any) 1,21,138.93 82,045.29
Less : Closing Stock at the end of the year {1,610.65) {2,575.64)
Total 1,22,103.92 81,340.94
Note - 25 - Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Opening Stock
Woark-in-Progress 16,856.57 12371.30
Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 278.07 1,773.27
17,134.64 14,144.57
Closing Stock
Work-in-Progress 22,301.48 16,856,57
Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 118.97 278.06
22,8420.45 17,134.63
Total {5,285.81) {2,980.05)




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED}

Regd- Office F-265-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC0O30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note - 26 - Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars

For the vaar endod

For tha yaar ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Salaries and Wages 1,039.16 819.14
Contributicns to Provident and Other Fund 85.91 60.03
Director's Remuneration 228.40 127.05
Gratuity and Leave Encashment {net of reversals, if any) 41.13 26.79
Staff Welfare and Bouns Expenses - 289.66 204.75
Total 1,684.26 1,237.76
Note - 27 - Finance Costs
particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Financial Expenses to Bank
interest to Bank 1,367.25 1,701.77
Bill Discounting Charges 61.54 684.45
Bank Charges 399,25 306.92
Financial Expenses to Others
tnterest from/to Suppliers & Others 596.51 319.05
Interest on Duties & Taxes 0.19 14.01
Interest on unsecured loan 0.45 0.94
Interest Expenses on EIR 3.26 8.94
Total 2,428.45 3,036.08
Note - 28 - Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Particluars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31ist March, 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 597.43 526.13
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets - 25.20
Amortisation of Lease Hold Land 2.60 279
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 0.07 0.09
Total 600.11 554,21,




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLCO30434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Note - 29 - Qther Expenses

{Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Manufacturing & Service Cost
Power & Fusl Expense 1,505.23 1,408.02
Labour & Job Work Expenses 551.5% 444.63
freight & Transportation 145.80 115.43
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 0.12 2.55
Testing Fees 0.72 0.70
Rent Expenses 58.17 13.03
Water Expenses 1.32 1.35
Total Manufacturing & Service Cost 2,262.91 1,985.71
Administration, Selling & Other Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 7.51 8.40
Commission on Sales 44,54 42.33
Consultancy Fees 136.86 97.34
Carriage Cutwards 442,75 206,57
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 20.75 16.73
Deduction by Electricity Board 6.82 1.62
Director's Sitting Fees 5.15 4.65
Duties & Taxes 15.85 74.35
Export Expenses 31.18 34.11
Insurance Expenses 69.02 70.28
Office Expenses 9.40 37.80
License & Membership Fees 18.97 6.61
Printing & Stationery 41.60 7.51
Rent Expenses 13.84 9.00
Repairs & Maintenance Expense 0.33 2.57
Sales Promotion Expenses 47.10 22.46
Telephone Expenses 4,51 5.29
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 23.83 22.51
Expected Credit Loss (Doubtful Debt} 21.12 9.60
Other Expenses 19.36 162
Write Off A/c 53.94 58.02
Trademark Rotalty 24.00 18.33
Market Making Services - 29.08
Loss on Sale of Future 11.45
Corporate Social Resparsibility 22.00 15,55
Total Administration, Selling & Other Expenses 1,091.88 802,33
TOTAL 3,354.79 2,788.04
Note - 30 - Tax Expense
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Tax Expenses 651.18 270,25
Deffered Tax Expenses/(Reversal) 128,68 205.82
Total 779.86 480.07




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013
CIN : E31102RJ2009PLC030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Annexure "A"
Maturity Table of Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March, 2025 {Amount in Lakhs}
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
Borrow'mgs (lnclud:ng_current m_atl_.trlfies of non- current 14,146.05 148270 1,340.60 1621.15 18,6005
borrowing and excluding lease liabilities)
Less: IND As effect - - - - 30.20
Total 14,146.05 1,492.70 1,340.60 1,621.15 18,570.31
Trade payables 16,875.68 - - - 16,875.68
Other financial liabilities 4,259.40 - - - 4,259,40
Total 35,281.13 1,492.70 1,340.60 1,621.15 39,705.38
As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
Borrow'mgs (lncludmg.current n‘?atll.lfﬂ‘:IES of non- current 7722.35 111123 847.09 2296.95 11,877.62
borrowing and excluding lease liabilities)
Less: IND As effect - - - - 13.76
Total 7.,722.35 1,111.23 847.09 2,296.95 11,963.86
Trade payables 14528.56 - - - 14,528.56
Gther financial liabilities 3713.00 - - - 3,719.00

Total 25,969.91 1,111,238 847.09 2,296.95 30,211.42




SHERA ENERGY LEMIITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,india -302013
" CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC030434
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025
{Amount In Lakhs)
"Note-31 - Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Net Profit / (Loss) for calculation of basic / diluted EPS S 1,779.63 1,187.72
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic 2,28,24,533 2,27,88,300
Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) Per Share 7.80 5.21
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00

Note-32- Details of Employee Benefits:
The Company has the following post-employment benefit plans:
A. Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to defined contribution plan recognised as expense for the year is as under:
The Company offers its employees benefits under defined contribution plans in the form of provident fund. Provident fund cover

substantially all regular employees which are on payroll of the company. Both the employees and the Company pay predetermined
contributions into the provident fund and approved superannuation fund. The contributions are normally based on a certain
proportion of the employee’s salary and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
- 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Contribution to provident fund and other Fund 85.91 60.03

B. Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity: .

(i) The Company administers its employees’ gratuity scheme funded liability. The present value of the liability for the defined benefit
plan of gratuity obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation by an independent actuary at the peridd end, which is
calculated using the projected unit credit method, which recognises each year of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

(i1) Gratuity benefits in India are governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The key features are as under

Benefits Offered 15/26* salary* Duration of service

Salary Definition Basic Salary Including Dearness Allowance {if any)

Benefit Ceiling Benefit Ceiling of Rs 20 Lakhs

Vesting Conditions 5 Years of Continuous Service (Not Applicable In Case of Death/ Disability)
Benefit Eligibility Upon Death or resignation or withdrawalor retirement

Retirement Age 60 Years

(iii) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:

Valuation of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework
A. Actuarial Risk: .

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience:

Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than
expected.

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits
will be paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead
to an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity
Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation
date, b
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" B. Investment Risk:

For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the Insurer may not be the fair value of
instruments backing the liability. in such cases, the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can
result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-
valuation pericd.
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" C. Liguidity Risk:

Ermployees with high salafles and long durations of those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits. if some of such

employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cashfiows.

D. Market Risk:

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuarial
assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount
rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the
corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

E. Legisiative Risk:
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the legislation/regulation.

The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This
will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the
year when any such amendment is effective.

B. Changes in the Present value of Obligation

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
_ 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 113.14 106.66
- Current Service Cost 37.96 23.64
» Interest Expense or Cost 7.64 7.57
- - change in financial assumptions 6.98 3.96
- - experience variance 28.26 {28.69)
* Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year N 193,98 113.14
Bifurcation of Actuarial losses/ (gains) -
Actuarial_ losses/ {gains} arising from change in financial 6.98 396
assumptions
Actuarial losses/ {gains}) arising from experience adjustments 28.26 {28.69)
Actuarial losses/ (gains) 35.24 (24.73)
Bifurcation of Present Value of Benefit Obligation
Current - Amount due within one year 8.07 4.97
Non-Current - Amount due after one year 185.91 108.17
Total 193,98 113.14
Expected Benefit Payments in Future Years
{Projections are for current members and their currently accumulated benefits)
Year 1 8.07 4.97
Year 2 9.57 4,76
Year 3 - 8.56 6.27
Year 4 16.46 5.38
Year 5 36.13 11.57

Year 6 and above 79.22 40.49
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‘Sensitivity Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation with references to Key Assumptions

Particulars

- v
FOr ine year enaeq

For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Discount Rate Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 175.12 100.17
Decrease by 1% 216.59 127.24
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
increase by 1% 216.53 127.27
Decrease by 1% 174.84 99.95
Withdrawal rate {W.R.} Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 195,35 113.92
Decrease by 1% 192.41 110.76
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
Net Liability / {Asset) recognised in Balance Sheet 124.21 47.04
Amounts recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 37.96 23.64
Net interest on net Defined Liability / {Asset) 7.64 7.57
Expected return on plan assets {4.48) {4.42)
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the year 36.06 {24.06)
Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 77.20 2.73
Actuarial Assumptions
R For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Discount Rate 6.75 7.10%
Expected rate of salary increase 6.00 6.00%

Mortality Rates

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14} Ult.

Ult.

Rate of Employee Turnover 5% to 1% 5% to 1%
Retirement Age 60 60
Note- 33- Contingent Liahilities and Capital Commitments

. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

(1) Contingent Liabilities
a) Corporate Guarantees given By Company 4,730.00 4,230.00
b} Bank Guarrantees 753.00 1,275.11
c) Direct Tax* 0.48 4.91
d) Indirect Tax* 50.96 50.96

*To the extent quantifiable and ascertainable
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'Note- 34- Segment Reporting

Looking to the nature of Business,

Applicable as per IND AS 108
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Note -35- Leases {Right to Use of Assets)

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of Land and buildings and office premises taken on lease and license
basis. ) '

The Company has recorded the [ease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing
rate and the ROU asset at its carrying amount. The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is
10.00%.

The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Balance at the beginning - 36.64
Finance cost accrued - 1.86
Payment of lease liabilities - 38.50
Balance at the end - {0.00}

Note - 36 — Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management — Objectives and Policies

The Company's financial liabilities mainly comprise the loans and borrowings in domestic currency, money related to capital
expenditures, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The
Company’s financial assets comprise mainly of investments, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks,
trade and other receivables that derive directly from its business operations.

The Company is exposed to the Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk from its financial instruments,

The Management of the Company has implemented a risk management system which is monitored by the Board of Directors of the
Company. The general conditions for compliance with the requirements for proper and future-oriented risk management within the
Company are set out in the risk management principles. These principles aim at encouraging ali members of staff to responsibly deal
with risks as well as supporting a sustained process to improve risk awareness. The guidelines on risk management specify risk
management processes, compulsory limitations, and the application of financial instruments. The risk management system aims to
identify, assess, mitigate the risks in order o minimize Lthe polential adverse effect on the Company’s financlal performance.

The following disclosures summarize the Company’s exposure to the financial risks and the information regarding use of derivatives
employed to manage the exposures to such risks. Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis has been provided to reflect the impact of
reasonably possible changes in market rate on financial results, cash flows and financial positions of the Company.

i
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"A. Financial Assets and Liabilities

Particulars Amortised FUTPL ### FVTOCI
Cost**
Assets Measured at _
Trade receivables 15,478.92 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5,808.12 - -
Bank Balances ather than cash and cash equivalents 1,351.38 - -
lLoans 169.86 - -
Other Financial Assets 494.31 - -
Total 23,302,59 - -
Liabilities Measured at )
Borrowings {including current maturities of non-current 18,570.31 ’ - -
borrowings)
Trade payables 16,875.68 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 4,259.40 - -
Total . 39,705.39 ' - -
As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Amortised FVTPL #** FVTQCI
Cost*¥
Assets Measured at
Trade receivables 11,403.90 - -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 402.01 - -
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 1,189.82 - -
Loans 168.33 - -
QOther Financial Assets : 534.13 - -
Total 13,698.19 - -
Liabilities Measured at
Borrowings {including current maturities of non-current 11,963.86 C - -
borrowings)
Trade payables 14,528.56 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3,719,00 - -
Total 30,211.42 - -

(**) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost approximates their respective carrying values as the
management has assessed that there is no significant movement in factor such as discount rates, interest rates, credit risk from the
date of the transition. The fair values are assessed by the management using Level 3 inputs.

(***} The financial instruments measured at FVTPL represents current investments and derivative assets having been valued using
tevel 2 valuation hierarchy.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note below has been classified into three categories depending on the inputs
The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market

Level 2: Directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices} observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part
using a net asset value or valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices fro ervabEe current

market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. .
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‘B. Market Risk

Market Risk is the rick that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market Risk comprises three types of Risk: “Interest Rate Risk, Currency Risk and Other Price Risk”. Financial instrument
affected by the Market Risk includes loans and borrowings in foreign as well as domestic currency, retention money related to capital
expenditures, trade and other payables.

{a) Interest Rate Risk _

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that fair value or future cash outflows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. An upward movement in the interest rate would adversely affect the borrowing cost of the Company. The
Company is exposed to long term and short - term borrowings. The Company manages interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of
fixed and floating rate instruments and taking actions as necessary to maintain an appropriate balance. The Company has not used

any interest rate derivatives,

Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

Particulars Asat As at

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Borrowing bearing fixed rate of interest - 1,304.85
Borrowing bearing variable rate of interest 18,570.31 10,659.01

Sensitivity Analysis
Profit / (Loss) estimates to higher / lower interest rate expense from borrowings bearing variable rate of interest as a result of
changes in interest rate.

Particulars(*) As at As at

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Interest Rate — Increase by 50 Basis Points {92.85) {53.30)
Interest Rate — Decrease by 50 Basis Points 92.85 53.30

(*) holding all other variable constant. Tax impact not considered.

{b) Foreign Currency Risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to the US Dollar.
Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk

The Carrying amount of Company’s unhedged Foreign Currency denominated monetary items are as follows:

. As at 31st March, 2025
Particulars - -
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
Net Unhedged Assets (Trade Receivables, Other Receivables, & 10.87 929.65
Loans Given)
Net Unhedged Liabilities
Net Exposure Assets / {Liabilities) 10.87 929.65
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
Net Unhedged Assets (Trade Receivables, Other Receivables, & 164 136.73
Loans Given) '
Net Unhedged Liabilities {0.92) {76.98)

Met Exposure Assets / [Liabilities) 0.72 59,75
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“Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of profit or {loss) to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial

. As at 31st March, 2025
Particulars "
Amount in USD Amount in Rs,
INR / USD — Increase by 5% 0.54 46.48
INR / USD — Decrease by 5% (0.54) (46.48)
. As at 31st March, 2024
Particulars - -
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
INR / USD — Increase by 5% 0.04 2.99
INR / USD — Decrease by 5% (0.04} {2.99)

{*} holding all other variable constant. Tax impact not considered.

{c} Other Price Risk
Other Price Risk is the Risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market traded price. The

C. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is

influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other Financial assets measured at amortized cost, The
Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this infarmation into its credit risk

controls.
The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is perfarmed for each

class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial
assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets. (i) Low credit risk, (ii) Moderate credit
risk, {iii) High credit risk.

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party
fails to make payments within the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss

experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions.
Financial assets {other than trade receivables) that expose the entity to credit risk are managed and categorized as follows:

Basis of categorisation Asset class exposed to credit Provision for expected credit loss
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other

Low credit risk Bank Balances, Loans and Other 12 Months expected credit loss.
Financial Assets :

12 Months expected credit loss, unless credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition, in which case allowance is

measured at life time expected credit loss
Life time expected credit loss (when there is

High credit risk Other Financial Assets significant deterioration) er specific provision
whichever is higher

Moderate credit risk Other Financial Assets

Financial assets (other than trade receivables} that expose the entity to credit risk {Gross exposure): —

. As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Low Credit Risk
Cash and cash equivalents 5,808.12 402.01
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 1,351.38 1,189.82
Loans 169.86 168.33
Other Financial Assets 123.48 148.03
Total 7,452.84 1,908.19
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g(i) Cash and cash equivalent and bank balance:

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank balance is managed by anly-accentin
bank deposits and accounts in different banks.

(ii} Loans and Other financial assets measured at amortized cost:

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes Security Deposit to various authorities , Loans to staff and other
receivables. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts
continuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits.

{iii} Trade receivables:

Life time expected credit loss is provided for trade receivables. Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a
default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as per
contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and
historical economic conditions. Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor
declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances
are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

(A} Expected credit losses:
Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach:

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables & other financial assets using a simplified approach,
wherein Company has defined percentage of provision by analyzing historical trend of default based on the criteria defined below
and such provision percentage determined have been considered to recognize life time expected credit losses on trade receivables
{other than those where default criteria are met in which case the full expected loss against the amount recoverable is provided for).
Further, the Company has evaluated recovery of receivables on a case to case basis. No provision on account of expected credit loss
model has been considered for related party balances. The Company computes credit loss allowance based on provision matrix. The
provision matrix is prepared on historically observed default rate over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for
forward - looking estimate. The provision matrix at the end of reporting period is as follows:

Particulars Expected Loss Rate
All Receivables excluding Related Parties 0.50%
Movement in Expected Credit Loss Allowance on Trade For the year ended For the year ended
Receivables 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 57.13 47.53
Loss Allowance measured at lifetime expected credit losses 21.12 9.60
Balance at the end of reporting period 78.25 57.13

D. Liquidity Risk .
Liguidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising the funds to meet the commitments associated with

Financing arrangements:
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Expiring within One Year
- CC/EPC Facility 1,963.88 3,451.23
- Invoice Discounting Facility
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'Expiring bheyond One Year

The cash credit and other facilities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities:

The tables below analyze the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities for all non-
derivative financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within
12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. AS per Annexure "A"

E. Capital Management
The Company's capital management objectives are to ensure the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,  to pravide an
adequate return to share holders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face
of balance sheet. Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing
structure while avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account the subordination levels of the Company’s various classes of
debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company manages its capital on the basis of Net Debt to Equity Ratio which is Net Debt (Total Borrowings net of Cash and Cash
Equivalents) divided by total equity.

. As at As at
Particulars

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Total Borrowings 18,570.31 11,963.86
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,808,12 402.01
Net Debt (A) 12,762.19 11,561.85
Total Equity (B) 15,341.19 10,692.05
Capital Gearing Ratio {B/A) 1.20 0.92

The Company has complied with the covenants as per the terms and conditions of the major borrowing facilities throughout the
Reporting Period.

‘Note - 37 — Balance confirmation of Receivables
Confirmation letters have not been obtained from all the parties in respect of Trade Receivable, Other Non- Current Assets and

Other Current Assets. Accordingly, the balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent
adjustments, If any.

Note - 38 - Balance Confirmation of Payables
Confirmation letters have not been obtained from all the parties in respect of Trade Payable and other current liabilities. Accordingly,

the balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any,

Note - 39 — Events occurring after the Balance sheet Date
The Group evaluates events and transactions that eccur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial

statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial
statements. There are no subsequent events to be recognized or reported that are not already disclosed,
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Note:40:- Related Parties Transaction
Disclosure of transactions with Refated Parties, as required by Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures” has been set out below, Related

parties as defined under clause 9 of the Ind AS 24 have been identified on the basis of representations made by the management and
information available with the Company.

Detalls of related party transactions during the

March, 2025 & 31st March, 2024

year ended 31st March, 2025 & 31st March, 2024 and balances outstanding as at 31st

Sr No Name Of Relationship Name Of Related Parties
Sheikh Naseem
1 Directors/ Key Managerial Personal Shivani Sheikh
Piyush Sharma
Shera Metals & Engineers
Sahil Sheikh
. . Kshama Agarwal
2 Relative of Director Sudhir Garg
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd,
Subhash Chand Agarwal
{Amount In Lakhs)
St No. particulars Transaction for year ended on  Transaction for year ended on
31st March, 2025 31st March 24
1 Interest Payment
Sheikh Naseem 33.53 9.31
Shivani Sheikh 10.35 4,14
Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal ind.Pvt Ltd 35.38 82.23
Sudhir Garg 3.77 6.75
Sahil Sheikh 5.40 1.38
2 Rent Payment
Shera Metals & Engineers 69.00 51.10
3 Managerial Remuneration/Salary
Sheikh Naseem 114.00 . 47.25
Shivani Sheikh 90.50 66.00
Piyush Sharma 20.90 13.80
Sahil Sheikh 58.77 26.47
4 Employee Benefit Expenses
Kshama Agarwal 4.20 4.20
Subhash Chand Agarwal 4.20 4.20
5 Sales {Excluding Duties & Faxes)
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd. 4,060.24 687.85
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{Amount In Lakhs)

Sr Mo, Particulars

Transaction for year ended on

Transaction for year ended on

31st March, 2025 31st March '24
6 Purchase {Excluding Duties & Taxes)
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd. 19.24 618.43
Other Operative Revenues (Trademark/royalty/corporate
7 Gurantee)
Shera Metals & Engineers 24.00 -
8 Other Operative Expenses
Shera Metals & Engineers - 15.17
9 Loan Taken
Sheikh Naseem 746.50 153.00
Sahil Sheikh 22052 50.00
Shivani Sheikh 31275 67.00
Shree Khatu Shyam ji Metal IND, PVTLTD 1,436.01 642.60
Shera Metals & Engineers 57.50 -
10 Loan Repaid
Sheikh Naseem §972.78 98.78
Shivani Sheikh 355.54 91.00
Sahil Sheikh 242.1% 35.11
Shree Khatu Shyam ji Metal IND. PVT LTD 2,305.31 718.99
Shera Metals & Engineers 57.50 -
Sudcthir Garg 78.77
11 Expense
Shivani Sheikh - 0.11
Sahil Sheikh - 18.02
Sheikh Naseem - 2.48

Details of balance outstanding at the end of year

{Amount In Lakhs)

Balance As on

Balance As on

Sr No. Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
1 Trade Payables
Kshama Agarwal 0.35 0.35
Subhash Chand Agarwal 0.35 0.35
2 Unsecured Borrowings
Sheikh Naseem - 192.75
Shivani Sheikh - 36.43
Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal Ind.Pvt Ltd - 833.92
Sudhir Garg - 75.00
Sahil Sheikh - 16,27
3 Trade Receivables
Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal Ind.Pvt Ltd 694.32 N 3.10
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Note — 41~ Additional regulatory information
A) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease reements are

duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.
B) The Company does not have any investment property,
C) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right-of-Use Assets) and Intangible assets.

D} There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and their related parties (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are outstanding as on 31st March 2023:
(i) repayable on demand; or '

(i) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

E) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and the rules made thereunder

F) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

G) The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

H) No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

1) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds} to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the undrstanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever {(Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

1) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act,
1961, There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.

K) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

L) The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility are applicable to the
Company during the period and hence reporting under this clause is below :




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
. Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLC030434

. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31ist March, 2025

For the vear ended 31st March, 2025
1. Gross amount required to be spent:

(Amount In Lakhs)

Sr No. Year Ended Prascribed CSR Expenditure
1 31-Mar-25 21.60
2. Amount spent for the period/years ended;
S No. Year Ended Other Tharl ‘C.onstructaon/
Acguisition of Assets
1 31-Mar-25 22.00
3. Amount outstanding to be Spent:
St No. Year Ended Other Than Construction/ Acquisition
of Assets
i 31-Mar-25 -
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
1. Gross amount required to be spent:
Sr No. Year Ended Prescribed CSR Expenditure
1 31-Mar-24 10.09
2, Amount spent for the period/years ended:
Sr No. Year Ended Other Tha-n .C_onstructlon/
Acquisition of Assets
1 31-Mar-24 15.55
3. Amount outstanding to be Spent:
Sr No. Year Ended Other Than Construction/ Acquisition
of Assets
1 31-Mar-24 -

M} During the year ended 31st March, 2025, the Subsidiary Company, Rajputana Industries Limited, raised funds through an Initial
Public Offering (IPO). The procaads (net off Issue expenses) from the IPO amounted to fis. 2,130.51 lakhs. The utilisation of Lthese

proceeds s as follows ;-

{Amount In Lakhs)

Planned as per

Utilization up to

Particular B
articulars prospectus 31st March, 2025 alance as at 31st March, 2025
—— - - :

Funding the working capital requirement 1,400.00 1,400.00 i
of the Company
Purchase of Grid Solar Power Generating 450.00 450.00 i
System
General Corporate purposes 280.51 280.51 -
Total 2,130.51 2,130.51 -




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED}

. Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.. fndustrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

CIN : L31102RJ2009PLCO30434
_Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

N}During the year ended at 31st March, 2025, the holding company has afloted 16,51,000 Equity Share by way of Preferential
Allotment as on 24th March, 2025 at face value of Rs. 10.00 Each at an issue Price of Rs. 1 4.00 Per Equity Share { Inculding Security
Premium of Rs. 174.00 per Equity Share).
The proceeds from preferential Allotment is RS. 3037.84 Lakhs and Utilization of the same is as follow:-

{Amount In Lakhs)

Planned as per Utilization up to

Particulars
praspectus 31st March, 2025

Balance as at 31st March, 2025

investment in material subsidiary company
i.e shera metal private limited for 1,235.60 - 1,235.60
expanstion of manufacturing capicities

investment in material subsidiary company

L.e shera zambia limited for expantion of 1,000,00 - 1,000.00
manufacturing capicities

Working capital requirement of the
company

802.24 - 802.24
Total 3,037.84 - 3,037.84

Note ~ 42- Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year
classification / disclosure.




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan, indla -302013
C!N 131102RJ2005P1.C030434

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

¢ {Amount In Lakhs)

Note: 43:- Accounting Ratios:
H  Net capital turnover ratio {In times)

Revenue from Operations 1,27,729.88 87,510.42

Net Working Capital 13,171.22 8,157.26

Net capital turnover ratio 9,70 10,73 -9.60%
{Revenue from Operations= Revenue From Operations for the Priod/year ended, Working Capital= Current Assets - Current
Liabilities)

I Net profit ratio {in %)

Net Profit 2,239.73 1,404.83
Revenue form Operation 1,27,729.88 87,510.42
Net profit ratio 1.75% 1.61% 9.23%

{Net Profit= Net Profit for the Period/year ended, Revenue from Opration = Revenue from Operation for the Period/Year ended)

J  Return on Capitai employed {in %)}

Earning Before Interest and Taxes 5,448.04 4,920.98
Capital Employed 19,765.44 14,933.56
Return on Capital employed 27.56% 32.95% -16.35%

{Earning Before Interest and Taxes= Profit Before Tax + Finance Cost,Capital Employed=Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt +
Deferred Tax Liability}

K  Return on investment (in %)

Income Generated from Investment Funds 114.15 108.27
Invested funds 3,677.67 1,711.92
Rettrn on investment 3.10% 6.32% -50.93%

*Investment shown balance sheet pertaning to subsidiary,which is shown at cost.

Reason for variance Nore than 25 %

Return on investment

Return on investment decreased from 6.32% to 3.10% because there is a significant increase in overall investments as compared to
income generated.

As per report of even date

For, Keyur Shah & Co,
F.R. No: 141173W

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
\RQ', Shera Energy Limited

Chartered Accountants LT3 Vo
W/
* )
LT
Keyur Sha ] Sheikh Naseem Shivani Sheikh
Propriet6t ' - W Chairman & Managing Director (Whole-timeDirector}
M.No. 153774 } : {DIN: 02467366} (DIN: 02467557)
™ o
I,JJ/ ﬂ 9‘\’\ '
Sumit Singh %goyal
Chief Financial officer Compzany Secretary
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